

Saucon Rail Trail Oversight Commission -Meeting Minutes
November 28th 6:00 PM Upper Saucon Township

I. OPENING

- A. Call to Order-The meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm by Eric Bartosz
- B. Roll Call-Coopersburg-Lynne Morgan, Jeremy Mack
Upper Saucon-Eric Bartosz, Patrick Leonard
Lower Saucon-Dan Edelman, Rebecca Miller
Hellertown-Steve LaBrake

II. PUBLIC COMMENT / CITIZEN NON-AGENDA ITEMS

III. PUBLIC COMMENT (Related to Agenda Items below)

IV. PRESENTATIONS / TRAIL BUSINESS

A. Vision/Future Plans

- 1. Upper Bucks Rail Trail-no update
- 2. Bethlehem Update-no updates

B. Trail Improvement Projects

- 1. "RR Signs" additions to signs -Lynne will follow up with Patricia McCloskey regarding the signage and/or reach out to Ken Mohr. Eric will give Lynne her phone number to follow up. The question is can we get the templates so the signs can be similar.
- 2. SRT Bridge over Preston Lane-Bridge looks like it will go up in 2024.
- 3. Mile Marker status and update to complete SRT markers-Trex seems like a possible product to use if we can't find a place to post it. The issue is having an auger for the post. Then the marker could be screwed into the Trex. Jeremy is going to check out where the mile markers would be and what they could be posted to. Lynne will ask Tim if the borough has an auger, 10-12inch auger. Another option is to have a metal spike/galvanized pipe driven in the ground, it would be a two-man job and an auger wouldn't be needed. Patrick will follow up about the post project.

C. Upcoming Events-none

D. Other Business

- 1. SRT Native Plant Garden-Lower Saucon recognized Mary Ann for her garden on the 18th.
- 2. Saucon Rail Trail Market-Dec. 15th will be sorting from 6pm. Dec. 17th at Lower Saucon Township from 9-11 am. will be the pickup day. Sorting and picking up at Lower Saucon. The idea is to run the store once a year.
- 3. Data collection of future events-Jeremy will work on it over the winter.
- 4. AMC club and survey (Pete)

E. Website/Facebook Updates

- 1. Website/app-no update

2. Future WordPress Update

V. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Previous Meeting Minutes- Steve made a motion to approve,
second by Jeremy so
so moved by

B. Financial Report Steve made a motion to approve, second by Dan
so moved by

C. Bills to Pay made a motion to approve, second by
so moved by

VI. COMMISSIONER INDIVIDUAL STATEMENTS & UPDATES

A. By Municipality-none

B. Other Business-none

VII. ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Eric at 6:57 PM second by so
moved by

Next Meeting: **January 23rd at Upper Saucon Township 6PM**

11/26/2022